ILLIAMSON COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

Making a difference in our community: creating opportunities
Jor positive change through hope, empowerment, prevention and
accountability.

DATE: Friday, May 17, 2019
TO: Mrs. Erica Smith — Purchasing
FROM: John Pelczar = Williamson County Juvenile Services
Food Service for Williamson County Juvenile Services
SUBJECT:
RFP #1903-307
RE: RFP Evaluation

In response to Solicitation #1903-307 the Purchasing Department received two responsive
proposals from companies desiring to provide food services for Williamson County Juvenile
Services.

The Williamson County Juvenile Services staff, with Purchasing Department overview, reviewed the
proposal submittals.

After reviewing the proposals and scoring them on the evaluation criteria, Aramark Correctional
Services, LLC is the best overall selection for food service for Williamson County Juvenile Services.

Williamson County Juvenile Services recommends that Aramark Correctional Services be awarded the
food services contract for the Williamson County Juvenile Services - Solicitation #1903-307.

Respectfully,

Ly /G

John J. Pelczar
Director of Operations
Williamson County Juvenile Services
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